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!’W Army G3/AOC  (W)lb)-1

From: COL Army G3/AOC (bv)-2
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 4:00 PM
To: OL PMG (b)) 2

Cc: COL Army G3/AOC_MAJ pMc  (WLe)L

Subject: RE: S. 2400D, "National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2005" (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

' Caveats: FOUO
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EIDE63 L
.5, 2400D, "National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2005"
Importance: High

SUSPENSE IS 1700 TODAY!
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Office of the Provost Marshal General
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: MAJ HQDA DCS G-3; COL (g)(é,)/L
GC; COL OTIAG; S

r OTIAG; OTIAG; ’
LTC OCLL-% (620)2

LTC Army G-1;
Subject: S. 2400D, "National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2005”
Importance: High

To all - attached for comment is OSD letter to SASC, regarding 3 draft amendments. These amendments

deal with treatment of prisoners. The OSD suspense is 5:00, today, 9 June. Please review the letter and
amendments and get back to this office ASAP if you have concerns regarding the letter. If you respond

after 3:30, ileﬁe forward your comments to LTC so that he can get comments to OSD. O 1 6 1 7 5

Thanks (L6)-2
(D) (6)1
ACLU-RDI 2159 p.1
DOD-048336
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